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William D. Preston RECLIVED
Hopping Boyd Green & Sams -

123 South Calhoun Sirset mdd 2 5 1994
Post Office Box 6526 P, HUTD
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 i & SAMS. PA.

RE: Ash Residue Use as Landfill Daily Cover

Dear Bill:

You have asked whether ash residue from the combustion of
solid waste may be used as initial cover at a lined landfill,
even though that landfill’s liner system 1s not a double or
composite liner which meets current standards. I agree with the
reasoning set forth in your letter of February 21, and the answer
is yes. If the ash resldue meets the reguirements as initial
cover found 1n Rule 17—701.200(401, F.A.C., it may be used as
initial ogever at any lined landfill which mat the Dapartment’s
landfill design criteria at the timea of permltting.

SinC'erely’ ' .
AN
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Chris McGuire
Assistant General Counsel

cc: Mary Jean Yon
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